



Lynn Wolff, FASLA President and Principal

Lynn Wolff has over 25 years experience in planning and design projects for public and private clients and is a registered landscape architect in Massachusetts, New York and Connecticut. She specializes in complex urban projects requiring expertise in project management for multi-disciplinary teams, multiple clients, and extensive cultural, historical, public art, and public participation components.

Lynn Wolff collaborates with design professionals, artists, government agencies, and non-profit neighborhood groups to design successful public spaces that reflect the diversity and cultural richness of their surroundings. Her practice has encompassed a broad scope of urban park, streetscape, and community design projects in numerous Boston neighborhoods and throughout New England. Her design approach emphasizes creative solutions through multi-disciplinary design teams, a process of client and community consensus, and products unique to each project and responsive to the project's requirements and participants.

Some of Lynn's most recent projects include the Central Artery / Tunnel Wharf District Parks and the Central Artery / Tunnel Surface Restoration in Boston, MA, Commonwealth Avenue in Boston, MA, Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts in North Adams, MA, the Montshire Museum of Science's Science Park in Norwich, VT, World Learning Center Master Plan in Brattleboro, VT, and the Boston Common Playground in Boston, MA. Lynn played a key role the design of Camden Waterfront Park in Camden, NJ, and the Manchester Downtown Master Plan in Manchester, NH.

References

Massachusetts Turnpike Authority

Fred Yalouris, Director of Planning and Architecture
185 Kneeland St
Boston, MA 02111
Phone: 617-951-6015

Boston Park and Recreation Department,

Ken Crasco, Design and Construction, Chief Landscape Architect
1010 Massachusetts Avenue, 3rd Floor
Boston, MA 02118-2600
Phone: 617-635-4505

Boston Redevelopment Authority

Kairos Shen, Director of Planning
One City Hall Plaza
Boston, MA 02201-1007
Phone: 617-722-4300

Lynn Wolff, FASLA

Employment

Copley Wolff Design Group

2002 - Present

Principal & President

Copley/Wolff Joint Venture

Lynn Wolff Associates, Inc.

1990 - 2001

Principal

Benjamin Thompson & Associates, Inc.

1989 - 1990

Associate

Carol Johnson and Associates

1984 - 1989

Associate

Peter G. Rolland and Associates

1981 - 1984

Revitalization Planning Associates

1980

Vollmer Associates, New York, NY

1978 - 1979

Registration

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

No. 839, Landscape Architect

State of New York

No. 1012, Landscape Architect

State of New Hampshire

No. 00029, Landscape Architect

State of Connecticut

No. 978, Landscape Architect

State of Pennsylvania

No. LA002594, Landscape Architect

CLARB

No. 1800, Landscape Architect

Certified WBE

*Commonwealth of Massachusetts
(SOMWBA)*

City of Boston, MA

Certified Charrette Planner

National Charrette Intitutte, 2007 Certified DBE

Massachusetts Highway Department

Vermont Department of Transportation

U.S. Department of Transportation

Southeastern Penn., Trans. Authority

Education

Harvard University Graduate

School of Design, 1981

Master of Landscape Architecture

Cornell University, 1978

B.S. in Landscape Architecture

Leadership

Boston Civic Design Comm., 2003-2009

Commissioner

Amer. Soc. of Landscape Arch., 1995-2009

Trustee, Member, Fellow 2006

Urban Land Institute, 2004 - 2009

*Inner City Council Member,
Program Comm.*

Preservation Massachusetts, 2005-2007

Board of Directors

Government Center Task Force, 2002

Member

Hubbard Educational Trust, 1997-2002

Director

Move Massachusetts, 2000

Board of Directors

Boston Soc. of Landscape Arch., 1991

Trustee

Boston Soc. of Landscape Arch., 1990

President Elect

Professional Affiliations

American Planning Association

American Society of

Landscape Architects

Boston Civic Design Commission

Boston Society of Architects

Boston Society of Landscape Architects

The Commonwealth Institute

Preservation Massachusetts

Hubbard Educational Foundation

Intn'l Federation of

Landscape Architects

National Trust for Historic Preservation

Urban Land Institute

Scholastic Honors

NYC Dept. of City Planning, 1987

Honorable Mention, Waterfront Comp.

Cornell University, 1978

BSLA with Distinction

Scholastic Honorary Society, 1978

Cornell University, Ho-nun-de-ka

NYC Dept. of City Planning, 1978

Honorable Mention

Playground for All Children

National Trust for Historic Pres., 1977

Intern Scholarship

Scholastic Honorary Society, 1977

Cornell University, Phi Alpha XI

Exhibits

New England Landscape Arch., 1997

Exhibitor

Boston Architectural Center, 1996

Exhibitor

Lectures/Teaching

Smart Growth Strategies for Preserving Open Spaces and Creating Green Places

New Partners Conference, 2007

Panel Participant

Women in Design Degrees of Connection

Build Boston, 2006

Panel Participant

Greenway Program

Boston Antheneum, 2006

Maintaining a Marketing Mindset

BuildBoston Convention, 2003

Panelist

Integrating Art into the Landscape

BuildBoston Convention, 2002

Moderator

Creative Public Realm Initiatives

National Trust for Historic Preservation

National Town Meeting, 2002

Speaker

Art Integration in the Landscape

ASLA Annual Meeting and Expo, 1999

Invited Speaker

Boston Schoolyard Initiative:

Community Process and Sustainable

Career Discovery Program

Harvard Graduate School of Design,

1981

Instructor

Clinton Cemetery Graduate Studies

Mercer University, Macon, Georgia,

1977

Coordinator